
 

 

 

A T L A N T A    C I T Y    C O U N C I L 

 

 

 

October 13, 2009 

 

 
March 1, 2019 

 

Jerry Brow 

P.O. Box 1626 

Pascagoula, MS 39567 

 

Via email to: Filez1@mail.com 

 

RE: Georgia Open Records Act Request for Records Related to Atlanta City Council 

 

Dear Mr. Brow, 

 

Please accept this correspondence as the statutorily required response on behalf of the Atlanta City 

Council to your Georgia Open Records Act request. I did not receive your initial open records 

request from you dated February 21, 2019. I received your original request was received in the 

Office of Research & Policy via email on Tuesday, February 26, 2019 at 8:02 a.m.  As such, 

pursuant to the requirements of O.C.G.A. § 50-18-71 (b)(a) a response is due on Friday, March 1, 

2019. 

 

Please accept this correspondence as the statutorily required response on behalf of the Atlanta City 

Council to your Georgia Open Records Act request. Specifically, the following records: 

 

All records including video recordings, all “Briefing” staff notes, staff members 

involved in this legislation process, documents and related documentation for 

viewing access on the City of Atlanta City Council Resolution 14-R-3974 to 

include the entire file as to employee records who worked on the preparation, 

drafting and production to be used as presentation to the Public Safety 

Committee on all meetings, any and all Georgia Environmental Protection 

Division (EPD) (Land and Air) communications considered for legislation, and 

all Georgia Department of Natural Resources communications considered for 

legislation, All correspondence with any Court, legal actions, Studies, surveys, 

Notes, all notifications to the Public Safety Committee during public meetings 

and in private meetings of the City of Atlanta City Council as to internal 

administration documents and communications, All documents presented by the 

Law department used to influence, Public Safety Committee regarding the 

voting for authorization to use Public funds to acquire land that contains 
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massive quantities of  toxic, hazardous waste.  properties purchased for said 

owned landfill. Any Health Studies, Any communications to the Department of 

health, any and all communications email, phone logs, texts with the Office of 

Research and Policy Analysis all insurance policies in place to protect the City 

of Atlanta fur such liabilities. 

 

The City Council is not the custodian of any records related to Human Resources, Georgia 

Environmental Protection Division or Natural Resource communications.  The City Council is also 

not the custodian of any records related to correspondence with any ‘court, legal actions, studies, 

surveys, or notes.  I am in need of more specificity as to ‘communications, email, phone logs, or 

texts to the Office of Research & Policy Analysis to complete that request.  Please provided any 

estimated dates, times, or individuals you may believe are associated with this request and I will 

conduct a search for that information. 

 

To the extent that you have requested meeting documents associated with the Public Safety & Legal 

Administration Committee, I have attached all City Council meeting agendas, minutes, and links to 

meeting videos in this email. I look forward to your response with additional information so that 

 

Sincerely, 

 

/s/ Theo Pace 

 

Cc: Foris Webb III, Deputy Municipal Clerk 

Kristen Denius, Department of Law 

Dexter Chambers, City Council Communications Director 

 

 


